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THE RESOURCES OF A GREAT STORE
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If this is your first visit
to Toronto there
name that will strike you
by the frequeney of its
repetition. You hear it in the street car (there
is a street frequently known as Eaton’s Alley);
you hear it in snatches of conversation in the
street: “I am just going to Eaton’s,” or ‘“Meet
me at Eaton’'s,” and when you ask your way it
is frequentiy empioyed in giving you directions—
“It 18 just beyond Eaton's,”” and so forth; and
at last you may ask, “Who or where or what is
this wonderful Eaton’s?” Then you will be told,
““Oh, it is the Big Store.”—you exclaim, ‘“‘and
ali Toronto seems to revolve around it."”

is one

THE NAME

And when you go to the

T}}E STORE Store you may even be dis-

appointed in its exterior,

but when you enter 1t, tlien

it is revealed to you thaf it possesses the more

than ordinary interest which must belong to any
great hive of industry.

To begin with, it

THE FACTORIES is, in large measure,
self-supporting, that

is, it supplies the

power for operating the elevators and for light-
ing, ete., from huge water tanks and dynamos
in the sub-basement; it has huge factories for
making Men’s Clothing, Men’s Shirts, Men's
Ties, Men’s Underwear, Men's Sweater Coals,
Men’s Hosiery, Men’s Gloves, Men's Furs; wo-
men’s Coats, Suits, Skirts, Waists, Dresses,
Whitewear, Corsets, Knit Underwear, Hosiery,
Ifurs, Embroideries; Harness, Suit Cases, and
Club Bags, etc., just baek of the Store, in addi-
tion to those in Montreal and Hamilton. It has
its own #mmense Printing Works, Blacksmith's
and Repair Shops, its own Cable Station, and
even a Wireless Apparatus, when sueh are

allowed. .
THE SYSTEM quantity of merehan-
dise; for dealing with
an army of ahout 20,000 employees; shipping,
mailing, parcels, delivery, waste matter, ete.,
are such as to make it the most colossal example
of exact practical science in America. For thosc
wishing to see for themselves .the inner work-
ings of this gigantic orgauization and the fac-
tories ajone, guides can be obtained at the
Superintendent’s Oftiee, Second ITloor.

The System for the
distribution of the vast
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TRHE QUEEN’S HOTEL

Traveller’s Guide

Descriptive of Toronto,

Its Points of Interest and Public Buildings

Published at Toronto, April, 1918.
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The Store Which Reflects The Highest
Standards in Quality and Style.

] 1f you have a high appreciation for the highest in quality—the most distinctive
in style—the FAIRWEATHERS collections of high class furs will meet your most

exacting demands— We invite your inspection and have faith in your judgment in
the presentation of our superior assortments in such furs as

RUSSIAN SABLE—HUDSON BAY SABLE—SILVER
FOX — CROSS FOX — NATURAL BLUE FOX
ERMINE — CHINCHILLA — MINK — MOLESKIN —
FISHER—FITCH—HUDSON SEAL—PERSIAN LAMB
AND OTHER FURS.

Leave your name for our Fur Catalogue.

FAIRWEATHERS LIMITED

84-86 Yonge Street, Toronto,
Montreal Winnipes.




Churches

Denomination Churches Principal Church ‘ Location
TEL 0N {5 0 K S RS 40,, .. JanvisgStreet & . .. ... Cor. Gerrard and Jarvis Streets
Bible Christian ........ 4...Agnes Street .......... Cor. Agnes and Terauley Streets
Catholic Apostolic ..... 1...Catholic Apostolic ..... Cor. Gould and Victoria Streets
Congregational . . ...... 9...Bond Street ........... Cor. Bond and Dundas Sts.
Christadelphian . . ..... 1...269 College Street...... 269 College Street
1850 e 0TIEIL S e S —...St. Alban’s Cathedral...Howland Avenue
IEpiScopal’y * .. ... .. 45...8t. James’ Cathedral...Cor. Church and King Streets
Episcopal (Reformed)... 1...Christ Churech ......... Cor. College and Lippincott Streets
Hebrew Synagogues.... 6...Hebrew Synagogue.....Bond Street
TEnzhiEnern e S et SRS NSImiTeranksel W . L% 2o 116 Bond Street
‘Methodist . . . ......... 42...Metropolitan .......... Queen S. E., bet. Bond and Church
New Jerusalem ........ 1...New. Jerusalem ........ Elm Street
Presbyterian . . ....... 42...0ld St. Andrew’s...... Cor. Jarvis and Carlton Streets
Roman Catholic ...... . 22...St. Michael’s Cathedral.Shuter St., between Bond and Church
Society of Friends..... 1...Society of Friends..... Carlton St., bet. Yonge and Church
Salvation Army ....... 12.. .Salvation Army ....... Cor. James and Albert Streets
UnTHATIEN T« en e Sl sy Hinst MUnitariant %o k... 216 Jarvis Street
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Places of Interest and Public Builvings

City Hall, Queen St., head of Bay St.

Parliament Buildings, Queen's Park.

Osgoode Hall, Queen Street West.

Armories, University Avenue.

Normal Sechool, Museum, ete., Gerrard and
Chureh Streets.

Masonic Temple, North Yonge Street.

Canadian Pacific Railway Building, corner
King and Yonge Streets,

Customs House, cor. Yonge and Front
Streets.

Post Office, Adelaide Street East.

Publie Library, cor. College and St. George
Streets.

Royal Bank Building, cor. King and Yonge

Union Bank Building, cor. King and Bay
Streets.

Toronto General Trusts  (orporation
Building, eor. Bay and Colborne Sts.

Bank of Toronto, cor. King and Bay Sts.

Provineial Lunatic Asylum, Queen St. \W.

Toronto General Hospital, (‘ollege Street
and University Ave.

Dominion Bank Building, Yonge and King

Licutenant-Governor's Residence, Rosedale.
City Dairy, Spadina Avenue.
Exhibition Park and Buildings,

St. James' Cathedral (Episcopal), King
Street East. »
Knox  Chureh  (Presbyterian), Spadina

Avenue.
Nt. Michael's Cathedral (R.C.), Shuter
Street.
Metropolitan Church (Meth.), Queen St. E.
Japtist Chureh, cor. Jarvis and Gerrard
Knox College, St. George Street.
Trinity College Quecen Street West.
Toronto University, Queen’s Park.
MeMaster Hall, Bloor Street West.
Allan Gardens and Burns’ Monument, cor.
Sherbourne and Carlton Streets.
Riverdale Park and Zoological Gardens,
Winechester and Sumach Streets.
Queen’s Park and Monuments to the
Heroes of Ridgeway, Queen Viectoria,
Governor Simeoe, Sir John A. Mac-
donald, Hon. George Brown, Sir Oliver
Mowat, and to the Heroes who fell in
the North-West Rebellion

High Park, Western City Limits.




THE QUEEN’'S HOTEL, TORONTO.
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The Queen’s Hotel

McGAW & WINNETT, Proprietors. TORONTO, CANADA.

NE of the largest and most comfortable hotels in the Dominion of Canada, being
. adjacent to the lake, commands a splendid view of Toronto Bay and Lake Ontario.
It is well known as one of the coolest houses in summer in Canada, and is elegantly
furnished throughout. 200 Rooms with 100 Bathrooms in connection.

THE QUEEN’S

Has been liberally patronized by Royalty and nobility during their visits to Toronto, and
among those who have honored it with their patronage are:

His Imperial Highness, the Grand Duke Alexis of Russia.

Their Royal Highnesses, Prince Leopold, Prince George, Princess Louise and the Duke
and Duchess of Connaught.

The Marquis and Marchioness of Lansdowne, Lord and Lady Stanley of Preston.
The Earl and Countess of Aberdeen.

Lord and Lady Minto, and the best families.




PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS, TORONTO



The beautiful grounds about it being both spacious and airy, {:e Croquet and Tennis

Lawns render it one of the most pleasant and desirable Hotels for business men pleasure-
seekers and the travelling publie.

The Quueen’s

Is furnished with all the Latest Modern Improvements.
Handsome Passenger Elevator,
Telephone in Every Room, etc.

I'rom the engraving it will be seen that “The Queen's” is four storeys high, covering a
large area of ground, used exclusively for hotel purposes, and, having lawus on cither side,
with means of exit from the house, in addition to those in front and rear, these render it
almost impossible for any acecident to take place from fire; consequently, “The Queen's”
is looked upon as the safest. Hotel in the Dominion of Canada.'

Telephone communication throughout.

Private Coaches meet all Trains and Boats. No Runners Employed.

10




FOR WEAR, THERE’'S NOTHING LIKE

“ Maltese Cross”

Interlocking Rubber Tiling

SEE 1T IN THE MAIN ENTRANCE ROTUNDA OF THE

QuEeeN's HoTEL

MANUFACTURED IN CANADA SOLELY BY

GUTTA PERCHA & RUBBER, LIMITED

TORONTO HALIFAX MONTREAL OTTAWA FORT WILLIAM WINNIPEG
REGINA SASKATOON LETHBRIDGE CALGARY EDMONTON VANCOUVER
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THE QUEEN'S ROYAL

NIAGARA-ON-THE-LAKE

A beautiful and picturesquely situated Summer Hotel. Located
in a private park on the shore of Lake Ontario, at the mouth of
the Niagara River, twelve miles from Niagara Falls, Open from
June to September. Two Golf Links, six Tennis Courts, Bowling
Green, Boating, Bathing, Black Bass Fishing. Fine Roads for
\[otonng Rooms en suite w 1th baths. Latest and most improved

sanitation. :
The Queen’s Royal

was chosen by the Canadian Government for the use of their
Royal Highnesses the Prince and Princess of Wales and party
during their stay, October 14 to 17, 1901. No finer compliment
could possibly be paid. The appointments, cuisine and service
are of the highest order. Illustrated circular on application.
Steamers between Niagara-on-the-Lake and Toronto every two
bhours.

WINNETT & THOMPSON, Proprietors NAGARAOE-THE-LAKE

12




THE QUEEN’S ROYAL HOTEL, Niagara-on-the-Lake.
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Coucational Institutions

Toronto can boast of the following Educational Institutions, all of which are worthy
of a visit:

University of Toronto, Queen's Park. Wyeliffe College, Queen's Park.

Upper Canada College, Deer Park. Lmetto Abva "W ellington St. \West.
Collegiate Institute, Jarvis Street, Michael's (‘nl]ogo, St. Joseph Street.
School of Practical Science, Queen's Park. 'l‘oronto Technical Sehool,275 Lippinecott St.
Normal School St. James' Square, McMaster University, Bloor Street West.
Model School St. James' Square. Moulton College, Bloor St. East.

Knox College, St. George Street. Vietoria University, Queen’s Park,

Baptist College, Bloor Street. Bishop Strachan Scliool, Lonsdale Road.
Trinity College, Queen Street West. St. Andrew’'s College, Rosedale.

A Few Facts about Toronto

Toronto, the Capltal City of the Province of Ontario, is 84 years of age, being
incorporated as a city in 1834. Its population then was about 10,000; to day it is 500,000.
Toronto’s acreage in 1834 was 5,000 acres; in 1917 it is 26.000.

Toronto is tlie seat of the Ontario Government, and is the financial and commercial
centre of the Province.

There are over 1000 factories, representing an investment of $150,000,000; emploving
upwards of 150,000 people whose pay roll amounts to $100000,000 annually.

The City’s assessment amounts to $602,777,559, and the tax rate last year (1917)
was 251% mills in the dollar.

The City is governed by a Board of Control, composed of the Mavor and four
Controllers, all of whom are elected anunally; they. are assisted by a Council of twenty
Aldermen, from the seven wards in the Cltv also elected annually. ;
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THE JAEGER CO’S. TORONTO HEADQUARTERS

PHONE MAIN 3338

Main Store AEGE Up-townStore
37 KING &T. W. -

107 YONGE §T.
Near Yonge St, HneM WOOI Near Bloor

Visit our storcs where yon will find a full range of Pure Wool and Camel Hair Goods.
Men’s Shirts and Ladies’ Tailored Waists in exclusive designs.

JAEGER PURE WOOL UNDERWEAR IN ALL WEIGHTS

Motor Ulsters, Overcoats and Shcwerproof Coats in the smartest styles and materials.
Pure Undyed CAMEL HAIR BLANKETS, Sleeping Bags and Travelling Rugs.

Miltons Limited “*"Ticim Pure Wool




The Queen’s Hotel signed the first con-
tract for central telephone connection in
Toronto in 1879.

There are now over 50,000 telepnones in
Toronto.

Toronto’s net debt stands at $100,-

000,000.

City property is valned av over
$20,000,000.

The City Hall is estimated to be worth
$2,500,000.

Toronto has 40 parks, with a total of
1,640 acres.

The site of the city covers 20 square
miles.

The first electric cars appeared in Io-
ronto in 1894.

Toronto was founded as a French trading
post in 1749.

Toronto’s Exhibition Grounds cover an
area of 270 acres.

Toronto is the second largest ecity in
Canada. y

During 1917 the city issued building
permits to the value of $10,000,000.

The principal clubs in Toronto are the
York, Toronto, National, Albany and
Ontario.

The average increase for the past five
years in Toronto’s population has been
25,000,

One of the largest organs in the world
is in Toronto. It is in St. Paul's Anglican
Church.

Toronto is lighted at night by its own
Hydro-Electric system, which is to be
largely added to.

Toronto has 540.70 miles of sewers and
a practicaly completed trunk sewer, cost-
ing $2,500,000.

Toronto has nine public hospitals for the
care of the sick. Altogether, there are 63
hospitals, asylums and public homes,

There are 6 daily newspapers in Toronto,
49 weekly papers, 20 semi-monthly, 76
monthly, 8 quarterly, and one directory
company.

The City Hall has a floor space of 5%
aeres, is valued at $2 500,000, has a clock
with a diameter of 20 feet, which is 300
feet from the sidewalk.

Each year there is the largest exhibition
on the continent held in Toronto. In 1917
900,000 people attended this exhibition.
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A VISIT

TO OUR

New Art Galleries

will afford pleasure
to all who are interested in
the Arts of bygone ages.

B. M. & T. JENKINS, Limited,

Antique and Art Galleries
28-30 COLLEGE STREET - TORONTO

Phone NORTH 112.
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JPublic Packs

Queen’s Park—Head of College Avenue.

Allan Gardens—Sherbourne, between Carlton and Gerrard Streets.
Riverdale Park—Corner Sumach and Winchester Streets.
Exhibition Park—King Street West.

Reservoir Park—Yonge Street North.

Searboro Park—Queen Street East.

High Park—Queen St. West.

Lorne Park—West of Humber River.

Island Park—Island opposite City, reached by ferry.

Theatres and Places of Amugement

Royal Alexandra—King Street West, The Arena—DMutual Street.

Shea’s Theatre—Richmond and Victoria. Lacrosse and Baseball Park—Hanlan's Pt.
Grand Opera House—Adelaide Street West, Hanlan’s Island—Opposite the City.
Gayety Theatre—Richmond Street West. Searboro Beach—King Street East.

The Hippodrome—Terauley Street. Rosedale Golf Club—Bedford Park.
Loew’s Theatre—Yonge Street. Toronto Golf Club—Long Branch,

Steamer Lines

Niagara River Line—To Niagara-on-the Lake, Queenston and Lewiston.

The Hamilton Steamhoat Company—To Hamilton.

The Toronto Ferry Company—To and from the Island.

The Canada Steamship Line—To Rochester, Thousand Islands, Montreal and Quebec.

18




Julian Sale-Fine Leather Goods

The Largest Exclusive
Leather Goods House
In Canada

We give tourists and visitors to the city a
heacty invitation to visit the ‘‘Julian Sale”
We make and sell everythirg in fine leather
goods from a wardrobe trunk to a car ticket
case—a hundred-and-one things in- leather

THE NAME BEHIND THE goods that one might appreciate choosing for
GOODS IS YOUR GUAR- presentation— or as a souvenir of a visit to
ANTEE FOR THE the Queen City of Canada.
QUALITY.

THE JULIAN SALE iEATHER GOODS CO’Y., LIMITED
105 King Street West, Toronto.
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CITY OF TORONTO

Brief Sketch of ‘“ The Queen City of the West.’”’

Informaticn for the Traveller and Pleasure Seeker:

y> OTICING Toronto from the decks of any of the steamers that come into its harbor,
. travellers or holiday-seekers are very unfav orably impressed with its appearance. At
first sight nothing but bare, low -lying stretches of land meet the view, but as the boai
approaches the northern shore of the lake and enters the bay beanng the city’s name,
through either of the channels at the castern or western points of the Island, the view of
the eity is imposing, and its forest of spires and many factory shafts give evidence of a
prosperous and numerous community. The site of the city was originally very marshy, and
in consequence it was of old known as “Muddy York,” the latter being its sometime name.
The history of the town is comparatively uninteresting until the years 1812-15, when the
place was sacked and partially destroyed by the American forces. Time, however obliterates
old sears, and the Toronto of to-day shows no sign of that early conflict. What the century
did for our neighbors it Fas in no inappreciable way done for us; and both people have
reasons to be thankful for the blessings of the new ecivilization it has been theirs so
auspiciously to found and advance.
Wlhen our town was incorporated in 1834, the name of York was dropped, and Sir
John Colborne, who was at the head of affairs in this country, altered its style back to the

20




THESE ARE GOOD STORES FOR
PEOPLE WHO LIKE THE BEST

The MURRAY-KAY STORES are noted from coast to coast as retailers of
- merchandise of high quality at moderate prices. KEvery department is sure
to offer you just that “ something ” which you require yourself, or which you
wish to take away as a souvenir. No matter what you want, we are sure
that our selections will meet with your approval.

We therefore commend to all guests at the Queen’s the service that awaits
them at the MURRAY-KAY STORES.

At the Murray Store, 17-31 King St. East, you will find wearing apparel for
Men and Women, as well as linens, books, toilet goods, stationery, etc.

At the Kay Store, 36-38 King St. West, you will find carpets, furniture,
electric light fixtures, wall papers, draperies, etc.

We invite you to make full use of both stores.

MURRAY-KAY, Limited
TORONTO, CANADA - Telephone Adel. 5100
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old Indian name, the meaning and derivation of which is a little obseure, some being of the
opinion that the word comes from the Mohawk Dr-on-do, “trees in the water”; others
that it is an Indian name signifying “place of meeting.”

At the first election of the city W. Lyon Mackenzie was eleeted as its first Mayor.
He was foremost in the Rebellion of 1836-38, which was the cause of great trouble and
depression, but afterwards proved a great blessing, for by it Toronto had years of great
commercial prosperity, and now ranks high as the first financial city in the Dominion.

As before stated, the immediate points of the eity lie somewhat low, yet there is a
grand ascent, and the lines of Tom Moore,

“Where the blue hills of old Toronto shed
Their evening shadows o’er Ontario’s bed,”

may have had a more true application in former days than some crities of the present seem
to approve. The land, a mile from the lake, is 108 feet above the water's level, and two
miles further on it is some 250 feet; four of five miles north the city seems to be
at one’s feet. .

Nine lines of railroad, as follows, now have terminal stations in the city: The Grand
Trunk Railway, operating the East and West divisions, the Southern, Midland and Northern
divisions; the Canadian Pacific Railway, operating the Toronto, Grey and Bruce. the
Hamilton and Buffalo and the Ontario and Quebee divisions; and the Canadian Northern,
operating its own line from Sudbury to Toronto and Ottawa. During the season of naviga-
tion steamers run to and from all points; and numerous schooners make Toronto their port
of entry and exit.

In the City of Toronto there are at present about 100,000 publie and private buildings,
and the population is placed at 500,000. The City of Toronto has advantages over most
cities and municipalities, owning large tracts of freehold property in the best business
centres, for which it receives a large annual revenue from leaseholders. The yearly civie
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Established
Fifty Years

Infants’ Delight
The Finest Soap
Made in Canada

Medals
Thirty-eigsht Awards
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income and expenditure is over $18,000,000 as an average. The assessed value of city
property this year (1917) is $602,777,559.

The ecity is divided into seven wards, six of the wards sending three and one ward
two representative Aldermen to the City Counecil.

Toronto is celebrated for its aquatic sports, the renowned scullers, Hanlan, O'Connor
and Durnan, having given an impetus to this class of sport and made Toronto famous
throughout the world. The bay. on the city side, is one long line of public and private
boat houses. Of the former, the most prominent are the Queen City Yacht Club, Toronto
Canoe (lub, Argonaut Rowing Club, Don Rowing Club, and of the latter almost one
unbroken line.. During the boating season. in the afternoon and evening, the bay is the
scene of a great carnival, which, in winter jis varied by ice-boating-—a very exciting sport.

A visit to the lsland will be appreciated by all. In the centre is the lsland Park
and the Island Club House of the Royal Canadian Yacht Club. At Hanlan's Point there is
a roof garden, an electric merry-go-round, one-quarter mile bicycle track, lacrosse and
baseball park, and various other amusements. The whole space is brilliantly jlluminated
at night by multi-coloved electric¢ lights, and the varions bands of the city play alternate
evenings during the season.

The golf lover will find many beautiful links in and around the city, principal among
which are The Lambton Golf and Country Club, The Rosedale The High Park and The
Toronto Golf Assoeciation.

The traveller, arriving at any of the railway stations, or by the steamboats, will find
the “Queen’s Hotel” within easy distance.

Passing into the city, the visitor will see that the streets of Toronto are spacious,
well laid out and regularly built. The main arteries of the city are Queen and Yonge
Streets, which, crossing each other at right angles, divide the ¢ity into four large sections.
Yonge Street runs north and south, Queen Street east and west.
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.. We Outfit Camping Parties..

With Tents, Utensils, Blankets, Provisions,
and all Requirements.

There are several excellent Canoe Trips in Ontario, of which we can
furnish reliable charts.

Our book “Camping Topics’’ tells about our service, and contains a
list of these charts—and we send it for asking.

MICHIE & CO., Ltd.

Established 1835
7 KING STREET WEST = & TORONTO
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YONGE STREET,

Starting from the foot of Yonge Street, named after Sir Geo. Yonge, northward from
the bay, the most striking objects to be met are the Customs House, Bank of Montreal, the
Bank of British North America, the Globe Building, the Traders Bank Building, the
Canadian Pacific Railway Building, the Dominion Bank Building, and the Royal Bank
Building, said to be the highest building in Canada. The lower portion of Yonge Street,
from King to the bay, is composed mostly of wholesale houses, while above King it is
almest an unbroken line of retail shops of every deseription, and it is perhaps the most
busy street in the cily, many of the buildings being of fine structure. Yonge Street is
the great thoroughfare of the north, runs almost north and south, extending from the bay
as far norith as Holland Landing, a distance of thirty miles, and divides the city into two
grand divisions. At the south-east corner of Yonge and King Streets are the handsome
cffices of the Canadian Pacifie Railway, which are their headquarters in Toronto; aeross
from these are the offiees of the Grand Trunk Railway system.

HEOLY TRINITY CHURCH.

Tire site of this beautiful edifice is in Trinity Square, between Alice and Louisa
Btreets, and was built by a lady whose name has never been known to the public. The
endowment was anonynous, being £5,000 sterling, appropriated as follows: £ 3,000 to build
the churen, and £20060 as the basis of an allowance for the incumbent, A short time ago 2
AMemorial Brass was put up in the church to the memory of the donor.

ONTARIO COLLEGE OF PHARMACY.
In St James™ Square, 42 and 44 Gerrard Street, is the Ontario College of Pharmacy.
CCLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS.

The headguarters of the College is situated on University Avenue. The office of
the Rtegistrar of the College is at No. 170.

26




The Dorenwend Company of Toronto

HAIR DRESSING
MANICURING
MASSAGE

LIMITED

ExTEND to you a cordial invitation to
visit their enlarged and remodelled
store, where you will find evervthing
that is best in high-grade hair goods,
of which we are Canada's foremost
manufacturers and designers.

Your time reserved by telephoning our
appointment desk atMian 4.

103-105 YONGE STREET

(Near ADELAIDE)




TEMPLE BUILDING.

On the unorth-west corner of Richmond and Bay Streets is the headquarters of the
Independent Order of Foresters, The building, erected under the superintendence of the
late Dr. Oronhyateka, is, if not the best, certainty among the best and most complete of
its kind in the Dominion. The Temple is intended as an office building, but a portion of it
is devoted to other purposes, and is used quite extensively for social functions of every
deseription.

ONTARIO VETERINARY COLLEGE.

Is situated on University Avenue, and is the most important of its elass in America.
Students from all parts of Canada and the United States have graduated here, and almost
every State of the neighboring Union and every county in Canada has its representative
student.

THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM.

The Royal Ontario Museum of Archaeology is situated on the south-west eorner of
Bloor Street and Avenue Road, and is well worth a visit from anvone interested in
Mineralogy, Geology and Egyptian antiquities.

KING STREET.

King Street is sixty-five feet in width, well built up with substantial brick and stone
buildings, many of them being equal to any on the American continent. About sixty years
ago it was completely composed of wooden structures and hardly passable to pedestrians,
but now each side is lined with stately edifices devoted to the financial business of the city.
The improvements on this street are advancing rapidly, and it is now oue of the finest
streets in Canada.

At the west corner of King and Yonge Streets, we notice, first, the fine building of
the Dominion Bank, and then a little further west the handsome building oecupied by the
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Dank of Commerce. Opposite this is the Manning Arcade Building; on the corner of Bay
Street another fine building. probably one of the finest in the whole of Canada, erected and
now occupied by the Bank of Toronte, and near by (on Bay Street) is the Molsons Banlk,
the Toronto General Trusts Building, and the Union Bank, then a succession of fine stores,
some of recent erection and of different styles of architecture, which cannot fail to attract
attention.

ST. ANDREW’S CHURCH.

On the south side, a short distance farther on, stands St. Andrew’s Church, which is,
externally, one of the finest specimens of Norman architecture on the continent. Its entire
cTect is very striking.

EXHIBITION BUILDINGS.

Were opened to thie public by the Earl of Dufferin, then Governor-General of Canada,
in September, 1878, ‘ilte old Crystal Paluce Building, built wmostly of wood and glass,
which stoad for so many years as a landmark of the Fair Grounds, was destroyed by fire a
few years ago, and is replaced by buildings of much more modern appointments. The old
Grand Stand has also met the same fate, and the Exhibition authorities now boast ot
having the largest covered Grand Stand on the continent, a statement which is readily
believed wlen one gets an opportunity to view the immensity of this: structure. The
grounds are situated overlooking Lake Ontario, aud can be reached by trolley cars. The
stranger in the city ought not to leave without paying a visit to what is eonceded to be the
finest Exhibition Fark on the continent,

Home for Incurables.

On Dunn Avenue, Parkidale, is a large red brick building of light and cheerful appear-
ance, oceupied by one of Toronto’s worthiest charities—Home for Incurables. A walk
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‘through the rooms will well repay the visitor. As may be expected from the name of the
institution, those who enter the house are supposed to be diseased beyond hope of cure,

High Park.

Farther west is High Park, 520 acres a magnificent stretch of alternate hill and
dale, with beautiful trees and shrubbery. This fine park and grounds were formerly the
property of the late J. G, Howard, architect, etc., who resided on the estate. Being a man
desirous of’ benefiting his fellow-ereatures, he nobly presented a portion of this park to the
city for recreation grounds. This took place during his life. On his death, which took
place in the month of I'ebrnary, 1890, by his will he deeded the whole of his property and
hall to the ecity, and thus provided for Toronto a place where her tired eitizens can rest
and enjoy themselves after the toils of the day or week are over. The generous donor is
interred, along with his wife, in a massive stone mausolenm erected in the grounds, and
which he built during his life. The railing surrounding the stone is of great interest,
having at one time formed part of the railing around the stately Cathedral of St. Paul,
London, England. Another feature attached to them is that on the passage out the vessel
was wrecked; but Mr. Howard's will was not to be thwarted; he had the rails recovered
from the bottom of the St., Lawrence River by the aid of divers, and thus earried out his
original intentions. The famed Grenadier Pond is sitvated on this property, and her2
boating and fishing can be indulged in. Leaving the park by the lake shore entrance, we
turn our steps to the

Humber.

This is a favorite resort for pienies and excursions, has hotels. boat houses, etc., and
is a most enjoyable place for an afternoon’s outing. Several romantic walks and drives
can be made from this point, and the artist can find any amount of scope for the employ-
ment of his brush and pencil. .
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TRINITY COLLEGE.

Returning eastward along Queen Street, the visitor arrives at Trinity College,
standing back some distance. 1t is a very handsome building, in spacious grounds, and was
erected in 1851, at a cost of $40,000, after plans prepared by Mr. Kivas Tully. The building
is of white brick, with white stone dressings, and is designed in the third period of pointed
English architecture. It has a frontage of 250 feet, facing south, with wings projecting
east and west, 53 feet each. 1t is designed to accommodate eighty students, with class-
rooms, chapel, library, and museum; also private residences for the Provost and two senior
professors. It is a great ornament to the unwearied zeal of the late Right Rev. Dr.
Strachan, the first Lord Bishop of Toronto. The College is the training school of the clergy
of the diocese, and has a high reputation.

During the year 1899 several additional wings were added and extensive alterations
made to the chapel.

OSGOODE HALL.

A short distance farther brings the traveller to Osgoode Hall, which is named after
the late Hon. Wm. Osgoode, Chief Justice of Upper Canada, and contains rooms and offices
for the Superior Courts of the Province. The cost of the building has amounted to about
$300,000. The grounds comprise ahout six acres of land.

A Law School has been established under the direction and tuition of three readers,
designated, respectively, the Reader on Common Law, the Reader on Equity, and the Reader
on Real Property. Iour scholarships have been established, one for students under ome
years’ standing, of $150.00 per annum; one for students under two years’ standing, of
$200.00 per annum; one for students under three years’ standing, of $250.00 per annum;
and one for students under four years’ standing, of $300.00 per annum.

The building is of classic style and is of great beauty, the centre hall being very
fine. The Courts of Queen’s Bench, Common Pleas and Appeals are all fine chambers.

34




THE OGILVIE FLOUR MILLS CO., LIMITED

Head Office: MONTREAL

Largest Flour Milling Business in the British Empire.

OGILVIE'S

GOVERNMENT STANDARD FLOUR
MADE FROM CHOICEST SELECTED MANITOBA WHEAT
Produces the Finest Bread and Pastry.

THE NAME OGILVIE ON A BAG OF

GOVERNMENT STANDARD FLOUR

Is a Guarantee of the High Quality.

When YOU are buying FLOUR be sure you get

OGILVIE'S GOVERNMENT STANDARD FLOUR

with the ACCENT on the

OGILVIE

J. F. MacLAREN, Toronto Manager. Confederation Life Building. Phone Main 2236.

35




CITY HALL.

The City Hall is situated at the head of Bay Street, which site was purchased at the
cost of $250,000. Contracts for the erection of this building were let in 1887, and the work
commenced in 1889, at a cost of two and a half million dollars. The building is about 300
feet square, and built of stone, and is of Romanesque architecture; it has a tower 300 feet
high, with an illuminated clock, which is 21 feet in diameter, and one of the largest in the
world. The architecture of the building was executed by E. J. Lennox.

UNIVERSITY AVENUE.

Turning back for a short distance, the above avenue is reached. At the entrance
of the avenue will be seen the magnificent monument to the (Canadian heroes who fell in
the South African War of 1599 to 1901. The drive and promenade, leading from Queen
Street to the University grounds, is nearly one mile in length, 120 feet in width, and
contains about ten acres of land. 1t is handsomely planted with trees on either side,
through the centre of which runs a carriage drive, flanked by a grass border of considerable
width. The avenue is one of the finest in the Dominion, or perhaps on the continent, and
was laid out about the year 1829 or 1830, by the University of King's College, now the
University of Toronto, and planted by the late John Wedd. In 1859, this, with College
Street avenue, which is mueh narrower, and crosses it at right angles at its northerly
termination, together with fifty acres of the University Park, were granted to the Corpora-
tion of the City of Toronto, on a lease for a period of 999 vears, for the purpose of a public
park, to be kept in order by the city. Building lots for villas of a certain deseription have
also been laid out for leasing around this park, and many elegant residences have been
erected.

THE UNIVERSITY BUILDINGS.

Driving for a short distance in the park, the traveller arrives at the University.
This magnificent pi'le of buildings was erected during the year 1854-59, to provide accom-
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modation not only for the University of Toronto (whieh simply confers degrees), but also
tor the University College, with its various lecture rooms, residenees and students’
quarters. The massive structure was designed by Messrs. Cumberland and Storm, an:l
bunilt under their direction. The chief facades of the building are to the south and eas:,
the former of great massive elevation, for distance effects from the lake and eity.

The general. outline of the building approaehes the form of a square, having an
internal quadrangle of about 200 sqnare feet, the north side of whieh is left open to the
Park. The main frontage of the south is about 300 feet long, with a massive Norman
tower in its centre, 120 feet in height, and comprising two stereys, that on the ground
being devoted to lecture-rooms, and the upper storey to library and museum; this may be
called the publie portion of the building. The east side of the building is 260 feet in
length, and erected by a snbsidiary tower. The west end of the quadrangle is about 260
feet in length, and is used as residences for the students. The whole cost was nearly
$500,000. :
Situated in the University grounds will be found Convocation Hall. Victoria College.
Wyecliffe College, School of Practical Science, Medieal Building, Sthool of Domestie
Science, and others devoted to various branches of education.

THE VOLUNTEERS' MONUMENT.

Very near the University stands the Volunteers” Monument, ereeted by the public
in memory of the volunteers who fell in the act of repelling the invasion of a body of
Fenian marauders from the United States in the year 1866. It is a composite struetnre of
red stone, and contains also two statues in niches, representing two soldiers .and two
female figures, typifying the mourners. A statue of Britannia surmounnts the whole. Some
of the slain were members of the University, and to their memory a window is also ereeted
in the College Hall.
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To the south-east of the Parliament Buildings is erected the monument to Queen
Victoria; also one erected by the ladies of Canada to the heroes who fell in the North-West
Rebellion.

A little to-the west stands a handsome granite column, upon which is mounted a
life sized statue of the late Hon. George Brown. The statue shows Hon, Mr. Brown holding
a roll of manuseript in his hand, and standing in an attitude as if just about to deliver an
address. This handsome monument was a few years ago erected by his many friends and
admirers, to the memory of the Hon. Mr. Brown, who as journalist, statesman, the
leader of the Liberal party in Canada, and one of the Fathers of the Confederation of the
Canadian Provinces, was more prominently identified with the interests of the country
than any other Canadian statesman., The statue of the late Sir Oliver Mowat also adorns
this section of the grounds.

PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS.

Situated at the southern end of Queen’'s Park are the Parliament Buildings for the
Provinee of Outario. In fromt of the immediate approach to the Buildings will he seen
the handsome statue of the late Sir John A, Macdonald, Premier of the Dominion. The
view from the front of the buildings takes in the handsome University Avenue. Looking
northward, Avenue Road, a continuation of University Avenue, is seen beyond the group
of oaks that adorn the park.

The principal frontage is 435 teet, with a depth of 260 feet, the main entrance
forming a double letter E, and enclosing within its walls 76,000 square feet. The centre
facade measures 120 x 125 feet. The main entrance is composed of three noble arches
IS feet wide by 26 feet high. This entranee is flanked by the great towers, with their
domes of copper and wealth of stone design.

Magnificent views are obtained from these towers, The structure took six years to
complete at a cost of $1,250,000. {
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THE OBSERVATORY,

Situated on Bloor Street West is the Observatory, instituted for the observation
of meteorological events. The collection of scientific instruments, ineluding a recent
addition of a telescope especially obtained tor observing the transit of Venus, is large and
interesting. Weather reports, notices of the approach of storms, and the weather prob-
abilities generally for the Dominion are issned from this -office. “Old Probabilites” some-
times makes mistakes, but not often ,and for twenty-four hours ahead is generally reliable.

McMASTER HALL.

The Toronto Baptist College on Bloor Street West is a grand effort in architecture.
It is the seminary for Baptists thronghout Canada. Al local colleges of this denomination
have been closed to theological students and students transferred to this city. The college
is built of brown stone, faced with brick, It is five storeys in height. There are several
lecture-rooms, chapel, library, reading-room, two dining-rooms, gymnasinm, and accomma
dation for some sixty students. Expense has not been spared to make it one of the most
complete affairs of its kind in Ameriea. The building was presented to the Baptist
denomination, free of debt, by the late Hon. \Wm. MeMaster, of Canada.

UPPER CANADA COLLEGE.

Situated in Deer Park are the stately buildings of Upper Canada College,
which institution, founded in 1829, for many years occupied the commodious row of red
brick bunildings on King Street West, which have lately made way for many fine ware-
houses. The grounds surrounding the C(ollege are extensive and well laid out, and the
interior equipments are all that modern art and appliances can make them. The new
College buildings, occupying, as they do one of the fine old homesteds that were once the
pride of early settlers, cannot fail to interest anyone paying them a visit.

Returning through the upper ravine, the traveller reaches Yonge Street once more,
and a drive eastward will bring him to the
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ST. PAUL’S ANGLICAN CHURCH.

On Bloor Street East, built entirely of stone in the early English and the decorated
periods of Gothic, at a cost of $350,000, with a seating capacity of 2,500.

JARVIS STREET BAPTIST CHURCH.

At the corner of Jarvis and Gerrard Streets is a splendid strueture, built of
Queenston. stone, pointed in Ohio stone, and is of the Gothic school “adapted,” and kas a
spire and tower 165 feet high, is amphitheatrical in form, and contains a fine organ.

The NORMAL AND MODEL SCHOGOLS AND EDUCATIONAL OFFICES.

Close by, upon one of the most attractive spots in Toronto, are the buildings and
grounds of this department, which include the Educational Office, and the Depositories
and Educational Museum, the Normal School with Girls' and Boys’ Model School. The
buildings are sitnated upon the cenire of an open square of about seven and a half acres
of grounnd.

A short time ago a bronze statue was erected in front of these buildings to the
menory of the late Dr. Ryerson, whose efforts in the cause of education will ever be
remembered. The Kducational Museum contains specimens of Canadian and Natural
History, and the best variety of maps, charts, diagrams, philosophical apparatus and
school furniture. 1t also contains an extensive collection of celebrated Italian, Duteh and
I'lemish oil paintings and engravings, and casts in plaster of some of the most noted groups
of statuary (ancient and modern), together with a collection of English, (‘anadian and
classical busts. Free admission may be obtained daily from nine until five o'clock.
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ALLAN GARDENS.

A short distance farther east is situated the Allan Gardens. The beautiful grounds
oceupied by the gardens extend over a space of ten acres, all of wiich are highly cultivated.
They were first opened to the public on the visit of King Edward VIl, them Prince of
Wales, in 1860. A tree pianted by him has now reached considerable size. The gardens
are open to all who desive to visit them. ' i

ST. MICHAEL’S CATHEDRAL.

Returning south, the visitor sees this church, which stands at the corners of Chureh,
Shuter and Bound Streets, with an entrance on Bond Street. 1t is in the early decorative
style of English Gothic architecture, built of white brick and cut-stone dressings, being
200 feet in length by 90 in width, and with the transepts making a total width of 115 feet,
exterior dimensions. The windows are large and filled with tracery of great variety—the
eastern window of seven lights being 36 feet high and 18 feet in width. The transepts
have large rose windows, with canopied niches, in the gables. The building is wholly under
one roof, forming in the interior a nave 170 feet long, 40 feet wide and 56 feet high, with
pier and arches trifornium and rich eeiling. The side aisles are 180 feet long by 20 fect
wide and 48 feet high, with a gallery at the west end. The building was commeunced in
1845 and finished in 1847, 'The tower and spire are 250 feet in height.

THE METROPOLITAN CHURCH.

This fine strueture, opposite St. Michael’s Cathedral, is the principal Methodist
Church in Toronto, and is sitnated in the centre of MeGill Square, between Chureh and
Bond Streets, the square having a frontage of 248 by 552 feet. The architecture is of the
early French style, is an ornament to the city as well as a credit to the Methodists.
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The material used is white brick, relieved with cut-stone dressing. The dimensions of the
main building are 72 by 128 feet, the chapel in the rear being 63 by 63 feet, over which
are large and commodious class and committee rooms. In front of the church is a massive
tower, 29 feet square, and S0 feet in height to top of pinnacles; on either side of the
junetion of the main building with the chapels are two smaller towers, 16 feet square and
122 feet high. The roof is covered with slate of variegated bands. The church will seat
comfortably 1,800, but will contain 2,500 persons.

ST. JAMES’ CATHEDRAL.

This fine structure is the prineipal Episcopal Church in Toronto, and is the fourth
church which has occupied the same site, the last one having been burnt in 1849, It is of
early English Gothic architecture, and is beautifully executed, recent alterations costing
$40,000 having greatly improved the appearance of the interior of the church. The corner-
stone of the present building was laid on the 20th of November, 1850. The extreme length
is 200 feet, and 105 feet wide.

During the year 1873 the massive tower was completed, making it 150 feet 3 inches
in height. The handsome side porches and pinnacles on the west side were also completed
during the same year. The spire is 150 feet 9 inchs high, and the wrought-iron vane 16
feet, making a total height from the ground of 306 feet, being several feet higher than
Trinity Church, New York, and the highest in America. The total cost has amounted to
about $166,000, including the peal of bells.

In 1875 the celebrated Chiming and Illuminated Clock, which took first prize at the
International Exhibition at Vienna, was purchased from J. W, Benson, of London, England,
by the citizens of Toronto, and presented to the Dean and Church Wardens of St. James’ on
Christmas Eve, 1876. The movement of the clock, next to that of Westminster, is the
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largest in the world, and in point of quality of material and finish of workmanship, is
unexcelled by any. The clock plays the Cambridge chimes on the smaller bells every
quarter of an hour, and strikes the hour of the day on the larger bell. In 1876 the site was
enclosed with a handsome new fence set on stone.

During the last few years the interior of the church -has been remodelled, the galleries
have been removed, choir stalls have been placed in the gallery. A brass lectern, the gift of
a member of the congregation, adds to the ormamentation of the sacred edifice. 'The eutire
chancel has been relaid with polished tiles, and the building lighted by electric light.

THE FREE LIBRARY.

Stands at the north-west eorner of College and St. George Streets, and is an imposing
pile, which has just been completed, In 1883 the library property was handed over to the
eity in trust, and the books therein have formed the nucleus of what will doubtless be one
of the most useful of the many educational institutions in the city. There are fourtcen
branch libraries in connection with the central one, for the accommodation of the resi-
dents in the different parts of the city.

THE TORONTO GENERAL HOSPITAL.

Is situated on College Street at the corner of University Avenue. The hospital, which
cost $4,110,000 to build was opened to the public in July, 1913, The buildings cover an
area of 10 acres. There are 714 beds, with an additional 150 beds in the private patients’
pavilion. There are over 300 nurses employed, the total staff numbering 650. The Hospital
site, which takes in a whole square. contains the following buildings: On University
Avenue, The Pathological, Out-Patients’, and Emergency Buildings; on College Street, The
Medical, Administration, and Surgical Buildings; on Elizabeth Street, The Obstetricai,
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Servants’, and Power Buildings; on Christopher Street, The Nurses’ Home and Private
Patients’ Pavilion.
THE TORONTO POST OFFICE.

Is situated on Adelaide Street East, facing Toronfo Street, and was opened to the
public on Monday, 20th April, 1874. The style of architecture is Italian. It is 75 feet in
width by 60 in depth and is 66 feet to the eaves, but a dome carries it 3 feet higher. The
building is of richly wrought Ohio stone, three storeys high, with a basement and a lofty
attie in a Mansard roof. The front elevation is composed of a central break, which is
relieved with complex columuns and pilasters, with polished caps and marble bases and
moulded cornices at heights corresponding with each other. On each side of the central
break is a recess bay, and beyond, at each outer angle ,a tower having instriated pilasters
and a continuation of the cornices as on the pilasters of the central break. In the rear of
the main building is another, one storey high, with basement.

THE CUSTOMS HOUSE.

Is situated at the foot of Yonge Street. This is a superb building in the Italian
style of architecture, very much ornamented, having entablatures representing great
travellers, and the arms of many of the prineipal cities of the Mother Country and
elsewhere.

THE LIEUTENANT-GOVERNOR’S RESIDENCE.

A magnificent structure, just lately completed at a cost of $1,200,000, is situated in
- North Rosedale, and is justly termed a masterpiece of architectural beauty. The site is
ideal, picturesque, and will well repay a visit.
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TUCKETTS PREFERRED PANETELA

Smoke Tucketts “PREFERRED" Panetela cigar. The quality of Tuck-
etts “PREFERRED” ensures your getting a really delightful smoke.
Made from the finest selected imported leaf, they are equal to the best
imported brands. Other popular shapes in which we make Tucketts
“PREFERRED,” are the Concha, the Perfecto, the Palmas and the
Corona.

Tucketts Special Turkish Cigarettes

appeal to those who appreciate the finest quality obtainable. These
cigarettes are a blend of the choicest Turkish tobaccos and can
always be depended upon to give satisfaction. Sold in boxes of 10,
50, and 100 cigarettes, either cork or plain tip.

To those who prefer the best Virginia cigarettes, we recommend
Tucketts Club Virginia. In the bright red and gold package of 10, cork
or plain tip. Also in tins of 50 and 100.

Get your’s from the Queen’s or Queen’s Royal Cigar Stands
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Limited
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PHONE J. 119.

RY OR FRENCH CLEANING is, comparatively speaking, an
infant industry, but in these days of compulsory conservation
it is rapidly taking a place amongst the necessities, and is being
largely used by the military authorities, who value it, not simply as
a means of utilising clothing which would otherwise probably be
condemned, but also from the viewpoint of cleanliness and sanitation.
It is surprising how a suit of clothes, which would otherwise be
discarded, takes on a new lease of life when treated by an expert
cleaner. Similarly household furnishings, draperies, laces, silks,
upholstery can be cleaned by this process without damage or injuring
their original finish and lustre.

White Rose Cleaners and Dyers

367 RONCESVALLES AVE.
Works: 3020 DUNDAS ST. WEST.
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CIGARS
Smoke a ‘“Noblemen” (2 for 25 cents)

or a Davis Panetela or a Davis ““Perfection”

Sold at the “Queen’s” Hotel Cigar Stand

Made of the finest quality of imported tobacco,
blended with the skill of 70 years experience in

the manufacture of Good Cigars only.
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Telephone Main 471 Established 1870

JOHN S. HAWLEY

Wholesale Produce and
Commission Merchant

217-219 CHURCH STREET, i : : TORONTO
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LEHIGH COAL

IS OUR SPECIALTY

WE SELL THOUSANDS OF TONS TO SATISFIED
CUSTOMERS

WRITE FOR OUR PRICES

G

CONGER LEHIGH COAL CO., LIMITED,

WHOLESALE AND RETAIL

PHONE MAIN 6100 95 BAY ST., TORONTO




ISITORS will find many conveni-

ences here that makes shopping in

this store a Emmm:nm. The mmﬁmnr\bmnnm
devoted to fine ready-to-wear garments for
women are always up-to-date. Our Linen
and Silk Dm@mlaan»m are known nrqocmw-
out the Dominion.

Friends from across the border will find
the China Department interesting, with the
stock of old French and English pieces.

Shop with a TRANSFER CARD; It saves

you trouble and ENSURES ESPECIALLY
PROMPT SERVICE.

roserr SIMPSON 00105 %
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ESTABLISHED 1875

IMPERIAL BANK

Capital Paid Up $7,000,000 e Reserve Fund $7,000,000
PELIG HOWLAND, President. E. HAY, General Manager.
HEAD OFFICE - - - TORONTO

Dealers in Domestic and Foreign Exchange.

Travellers’ Cheques, Letters of Credit, and Drafts Issued
available throughout the World.

SAVINGS BANK DEPARTMENT
AT ALL BRANCHES.

BRANCHES THROUGHOUT THE DOMINION OF CANADA.
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Welcoming the Sightseer!

Our doors are always open to welcome you, whether you come as a sightseer
or a buyer. If the former, you will find one of the most attractive jewelry establish-
ments on the continent, stocked with one of the largest and finest assortments of
precions gems, jewelry, silverware, art goods, etc., outside of New York City.

If you come as a buyer, the exclusive quality of “Ryrie” Diamonds, backed by
the great saving on duty, will particularly attract you. Diamonds cost less in Canads
than elsewhere on the Continent, so that it is possible to buy the finest quality Diamonds
from Ryrie Bros. at very attractive prices. Only first quality stones are kept in
our stock.

Nowhere in Torounto could you spend a more enjoyahle and interesting half hour
than here, You will not he urged to purchase, and our Ladies’ Rest Room is a
convenient spot to meet a friend.

RYRIE BROS., LIMITED,
Diamond Merchants and Silversmiths,
134-136-1388 Yonge Street,
TORONTO, Ontario.
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